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The clarifications and revisions in this addendum supersede the requirements in the Plans and Specifications 

dated 01/09/15.  The Successful bidder will be issued a revised set of Plans and Specifications. 

 

I. CPRA Responses to Bidder Questions 

 

1. Question:  Is the dike centerline referred to as the project baseline, and where is it shown? 

 

Response:  The baseline follows the approximate centerline of the existing rock structure.  The baseline 

and stationing of the breakwater are shown on Plan Sheets 4-8.   

 

2. Question:  How frequently is the access channel used by the BA-43/48 contractor? 

 

Response:  The frequency of vessel traffic in the channel varies.  It will be the responsibility of the 

successful bidder to coordinate with the BA-43/48 contractor in accordance with General Notes 8 & 9 as 

shown on the Plans.  Once the contract is executed, the successful bidder will be provided with a point 

of contact for coordination prior to mobilization. 

 

3. Question:  Do the process surveys have to be stamped by a PLS?   

 

Response:  Surveys that are submitted to fulfill a requirement of the contract documents shall be 

performed under the supervision of a Louisiana-licensed Professional Land Surveyor (PLS) in 

accordance with TS-2.1 of the Specifications.  Survey submittals will bear the signature and Louisiana 

seal of the surveyor in responsible charge.  

 

4. Question:  Who is the contractor for the BA-43/48 project? 

 

Response:  Weeks Marine, Inc. is the prime contractor for the BA-43/48 project.  

 

5. Question:  Did Weeks Marine perform a magnetometer survey of the access channel?  If so, why is 

another magnetometer survey required? 

 

Response:  Yes, a magnetometer survey was required by the BA-43/48 contract documents.  A 

magnetometer survey is also required for the BA-41 Maintenance Project to verify that no additional 

obstructions or utilities have been placed in the channel which would interfere with safe operation of the 

BA-41 contractor’s equipment. 

 

6. Question:  In addition to the 14-day Process Survey, will another acceptance survey be required on the 

rock breakwater at 28 days?   

 

Response:  There will not be a requirement for a survey at 28 days if the 14-day Process Survey 

demonstrates that the lines and grades shown on the Plans have been achieved.  The second sentence of 

Technical Specification TS-3.10 is revised as follows: 

 

“Compliance shall be based upon the surveys performed 14 days after placement of each lift.”  
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7. Question:  Will the rock breakwater centerline be field-adjusted by a significant amount? 

  

Response:  No significant changes to the lateral position of the breakwater are anticipated.  The 

contractor will follow the existing centerline profile of the rock breakwater as shown on the Plans. 

 

8. Question:  What is the project budget estimate? 

 

Response:  See Addendum #02 dated April 13, 2015. 

 

9. Question:  Is a submerged obstruction present in the access channel at the east end of the project, near 

the Enbridge Pipeline canal? 

 

Response:  The conditions in that area presently known to CPRA are shown on Sheet 10 of Appendix J 

to the Specifications.  However, potential bidders are required to examine the project area in accordance 

with GP-2 and SP-2 of the specifications in order to verify any potential hazards which may exist. 

 

10. Question:  Will the contractor need to order more than the estimated 12,825 tons of rock if settlement 

occurs during the maintenance lift? 

 

Response:  Some settlement has been anticipated.  The estimated quantity for the 250 Lb. Class Rock 

bid item includes a contingency factor of approximately 25%.  The Owner reserves the right to adjust 

quantities higher or lower without adjustment of the unit price. 

 

11. Question:  Where will the bids be opened? 

 

Response:  Bids will be opened at the time and location identified on the Advertisement for Bids.  If an 

addendum is issued within 72 hours of the advertised bid opening time, then the bid opening date will be 

extended, and the revised time and date will be stated in the addendum. 

 

12. Question:  Is the Enbridge Pipeline the only line that needs to be marked during construction?  Please 

clarify what pipelines you want probed and marked. 

 

Response:  The contractor shall be responsible for contacting Louisiana One Call prior to mobilization 

in accordance with SP-2.6 of the Specifications.  Additionally, the second sentence of Technical 

Specification TS-2.2.5 is hereby revised and replaced with the following: 

 

“All existing (known or discovered) pipelines located in the access channel or within one hundred 

fifty feet (150’) of the rock breakwater alignment shall be probed for depth of cover to the top of 

the pipe at one-hundred foot (100’) intervals.  Pipelines shall be appropriately marked throughout 

construction according to United States Coast Guard Standards.” 
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13. Question:  Is the magnetometer survey only required along the centerline of the existing flotation 

channel? 

 

Response:  Yes.  Per TS-2.2.5, the magnetometer survey shall be performed along the centerline of the 

access/flotation channel from the Bayou Dupont weir to the eastern termination of the East Reach. 

 

II. Revision to the Special Provisions 

 

The following section is added to Special Provision SP-2 WORK TO BE DONE: 

 

2.8 As-Built Drawings – Prior to the Final Inspection, the Contractor shall prepare and submit 

to the Engineer a set of As-Built drawings which shall incorporate the data collected from 

the As-Built Survey, all field changes, change orders, and final quantities of material 

placed.  Any field adjustments to the project features including alignment, profiles, and/or 

elevations shall be identified on the plan views and sections as appropriate.  All revisions to 

the Contract Drawings (Plans) shall be marked in red and be easily distinguishable from 

the original design.  Markings may be performed by hand if done in a professional and 

legible manner.  The work described in this section shall be performed at no direct pay.  
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Appendix A 
 

 

Mandatory Pre-bid Conference Attendance Record
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